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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “z)‘

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: John Quaka, Chief
DATE May 14, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT (NAVAL SURFACE WARFARE CENTER,
CRANE DIVISION) AND THE TUPELO POLICE DEPARTMENT JQ

Request:

Please accept this updated Memorandum of Agreement between the Naval Surface Warfare
Center, Crane Division and the Tupelo Police Department. This agreement allowed for the
continued use of 13 sets of provided night vision goggles equipment. This equipment is owned
by the Federal Government but provided to the Tupelo Police Department on loan with a yearly
fee.



